

Ali Pour Zahmatkesh

Block 64, Toranj Tower, Behnam St, Kashani Ave, Tehran, Iran.

mr.bardia@gmail.com

www.ali-pourzahmatkesh.com

+98 (913)-351-3440

Summary

Senior Web/Mobile developer. Over 5 years of experience with Node JS environment in backend and 3 years frontend development with most important javascript frameworks like React and Angular.

Over 2 years of Mobile development with React Native environment and 1 international App from London.

Experience

Noavaran, New Creative Solutions, Tehran, Iran

1 April 2016 to present

CEO & Founder

Develop web/mobile applications according to market necessity.

RM Innovation, Kentucky, USA

1 Nov 2015 to Apr 2017

senior vice president of web development with node.js, angular.js & MongoDB

Develop online stores software based on MEAN technology. Prepare backend systems to manage frontend websites based on edge web technologies. For this company we analyze, design and develop more than 4 software to cover all edge of market from gathering data and manage them to feed in B2B solutions, stand-alone API, B2C and desktop POS softwares.

Limit Lines, Dubai and USA

3 month

Full-stack web developer, Magento Developer

Develop online stores based on magento. Prepare backend systems to manage frontend websites based on edge web technologies.

Talos Digital, Colombia

2 month

Full-stack web developer, Magento Developer

Develop and debug websites and platform based on magento project.

Afarinesh Web, Qom, Iran

9 month

Full-stack web developer

Develop web platform based on Node.js language for server side and AngularJs as client side.

- Ovonetech Creative Agency, Tehran, Iran 6 month
Full-stack web developer, Hybrid Mobile Developer
 Design and develop backend of mobile project as an API based of REST API and Socket technology. Server technology is Node.js. Framework of hybrid mobile technology are Ionic for business applications and Phaser or Unity 3D for games.
- Armangarayan Technology Development, Tehran, Iran 2014 to 2015
Full-stack web developer, Hybrid Mobile Developer, Project manager
 Design and develop backend of mobile project as an API based of REST API and Socket technology. Server technology were PHP and Node.js. Framework of hybrid mobile technology were jQuery Mobile and Ionic.
- Holts Company, California, US 2013 to 2013
Magento developer
 Upgrade and develop Magento store.
- Tadbir Kavir Yazd, Yazd, Iran 2012 to 2013
Full-stack web developer, Project manager
 Develop an online project management system based on Sencha technology (EXTJS 3 & 4) for client side and Zend Framework as backend system.
- FiveFour Company, California, US 2012 to 2013
Advanced web developer
 Coordinated full range of project development, from initial proposal to final delivery. Developed full life-cycle Web site applications from designing database schema to implementing front- and back-end components, using Java Script, HTML, CSS ,PHP, Zend Framework, Bootstrap and jQuery.
 - Design and develop an online store and fan club from A to Z.
- Gomerch LLC, California, US 2005 to 2012
Advanced web developer
 Coordinated full range of project development, from initial proposal to final delivery. Developed full life-cycle Web site applications from designing database schema to implementing front- and back-end components, using Java Script, HTML, CSS and PHP.
 - Coordinated full range of project development, from initial proposal to final delivery like Phanfusion CMS, Online Stores
- Planet Cyber Company, California, US 2005 to Present
Web designer and PHP Programmer
 Coordinated full range of project development, from initial proposal to final delivery. Managed e-business development and maintenance projects.
 - Develop new online web applications like PC repair system.
 - Debug and optimize old websites.
 - Search engine optimization for some web clients.

Noavarannet Company, Yazd, Iran 2003 to 2008

Web designer and PHP programmer / Web department manager

build this company from the base with different services like advanced web design , professional programming, new web services, optimize old website and other related web services.

- Develop a CMS project to manage medium web sites and it make company grow fast and get over 60 clients.
- Learn other employer for new technology like Ajax, web 2.0 and new frameworks.

Farab Company, Yazd, Iran 2001 to 2003

Web designer and PHP Programmer

Web developing and programming with PHP script and optimize websites.

- develop new templates for old websites.
- Add some dynamic page to websites.

Education

Amirkabir University, Tehran, Iran 2013

Master of Arts, Major

Information Technology - Computer Networking

Maybod Azad University, Yazd, Iran 2007

Bachelor of Arts, Major

Civil Engineer - Surveying

Skills






- Full-stack web application development
- HTML5
- CSS3
- CSS framework : less, sass, bootstrap
- Javascript
- Javascript framework : React, Angular
- Node JS
- Node JS framework : Express, Sails.js
- Database : MongoDB & Mysql
- Version control : Git, Github, GitLab, Bitbucket
- Mobile application development : React Native & Expo Packager
- OS : Windows, Mac and Linux
- Project Planning and Management : Atlassian solutions, Asana








- Research and Development, SEO
- Team/product Management

Projects

- Tape : a mobile application like Snapchat (will be launch in London)
- Zhian/Nexi : a platform of 4 web management panel, 2 mobile application like Uber [<http://zhianapp.com>]
- Datalink, Databank, B2B, B2C : wide range of software to allow manage product and feed them to different solutions online [www.rminno.com]
- KBS : Knowledge management software [www.afarineshweb.com]
- Pousha : online project management system
- Holts Store : Magento Online Store [www.holts.com]
- FiveFour Club : Online Store and Club [www.fivefour.com]
- Gomerch Store : Online Store [www.gomerch.com]
- Tandis CMS : Content management system [www.noavarannet.ir]
- Phanfusion : CRM
- Naghshine : Webgis platform

Clients

Logo	Name	City, Country	Website
	RM Innovation	Kentucky, USA	www.rminno.com
	Noavarán	Tehran, Iran	www.noavarán.io
	LimitLines	Tehran, Iran Dubai New York	www.limitlines.com
	Talos Digital	Colombia	www.talosdigital.com
	Afarinesh Web	Tehran, Iran	www.afarineshweb.com

 ovonetech	Ovonetech Creative Agency	Tehran, Iran	www.ovonetech.com
	Armangarayan Technology Development	Tehran, Iran	www.atd.com.co
	Holts	USA	www.hotls.com
F I V E F F O U R	Five Four	USA	www.fivefourclothing.com
	GoMerch LLC	USA	www.gomerch.com
 Since 1999 The #1 Choice For All Your Technology Needs	Planet Cyber	USA	www.planet-cyber.net
	Tadbir Kavir	Yazd, Iran	www.tadbirkavir.com www.pousha.com
	Noavarannet	Yazd, Iran	www.noavarannet.com
	Farab	Yazd, Iran	www.farabpage.com